2

o + ADVERTISEMENT

Bangladesh Space Research and Remote Sensing SONGTMNENE L E Eoop @ 8 st pubic of Rangladesh
: ; N o Local Government Engineering Depariment
A Orgﬂﬂlzatlﬂn (SPARRSO) i R Cnnstru::limj of Flyover Bridges in Dhaka
rf"? | ﬁﬂﬁ\ ﬂ'\: Mohakash Biggyan Bhaban mﬂ'lﬁm! TTATION FOR INTERNATIONAL TENDE Uy [Ems’cm«{:;‘fc:l«':;lr'-T| :;finﬁgg? r;?;:va;?ﬂnuchak
*”Eg,d: .l:é,r Agargaﬂn, ShEF'E'Bangla Nagar, Dhakﬂ'1 20? 0 FTUUJﬂl'Iﬂ Eﬂﬁt? oo Fﬁ.ﬂrﬂ mﬂfﬁd Umited Level-1 G, RDEC Ehﬂhﬂﬂ, LGED, AQETQEDI’I
Wl ¥ Bangladesh 02. E:I:atm 2) Diesel Generator Set, Fuel Oil Transfer Pump, Fresh Water Pump, Sea Water Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207
" ‘ Pump, Fire and Bilge Pump. ¥ .
InVItatlon for Tender b) Hot Rolled Steel Bar, Grade- ASTM A-36/JIS G310 SM 4008 CSA G40 Memo No. LGEDIPDJ’MMFF‘E 01 a"2ﬂ1-‘1f?2 d Date: 24/07/2011
2144W or equivalent structural Hot Rolled Steel Bar.
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh 03. | Invitation Reference No. a) BABE(F)-161/2011-2012 dated 25 July 2011 oI ge naum
01 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence b, BABEIF) 165720112012 dated 25 Jly 2011 e . Or IFT No. 01/2011-2012 .
: 04, | Procuring Method _ Open Tender This is for information to all concern that the following amendment are made in the
02 | Agency Bangladesh Space Research and Remote | - [05.{ Budget Source of funds | Own Fiance IFT No. 01/2011-2012 (Tender package name No: PD, MMFP, GD02) vide memo
Sensing Organization (SPARRSO). e e No: LGED/PD/MMFP/V-01/2011/63 dated: 12/07/2011 because of unavoidable
03 | Procurement entity name Chairman SPARRSO. ua+ Temmmﬁgmﬂm 35 ;"9 ustZ{]llﬁm::HEﬂ W circumstances.
04 | Procuring entity code N/A . | Name & Address of the Ofice {1]:caer:g5ectim, Accounts Department, Knuina Shipyard Sl. No. Particulars Existing ‘ Amendment
05 | Procuring entity district Dhaka, Bangladesh. (s) for Selling, Receiving and ||td. Bangladesh Navy, Khuina. 01 ' Last selling date 03/08/2011 09/08/2011
06 | Invitation for Tender for goods & services. Opening dﬂ;ﬂ; ﬂumme:tls: 2) Naval Store, Sub Depot, BNS Hajl Mohsin, Dhaka Canf | » The others terms and conditions will remain unchanged.
07 | Invitation Ref No. SR/Admn-250/(1)/2011/Part-2. ; et Tﬁﬁmt 11::;1[’?;;?3:11@ o e This corrigendum notice will be a part of tender document.
08 | Date 25.07.2011. e HSEVY ‘ Md. Nazmul Alam
Vo jvate - : Tender Document | (1) Khulna Shipyard Ltd, Khul : ;
KEY INFORMATION FSE Elli&w their mtrnfi:':aad representatives are] | GD-3188 Project Director
09 | Procurement method Open tendering method. e liowes 1o UENG.
'FUNDING INFORMATION s T ]| [emacnius i RN RS M o)
101 Sudget and sares of lutios 1 St T. [ Contact Detals of Ofical Tel: 041-813975/720003, Fax - 88041720404 sjw AT JA9FIF
11 | Development partners (if applicable) N/A i E-mal: k&meg_ﬂsimf&nﬁmm '
PARTICULAR INFORMATION - 12. | Special Instructions T s oY i (ST AT ST, (el SR, I%T
12 | Project/programme code (if applicable) N/A =
13 | Project/programme name (if applicable) N/A GD-3222 DGM (Commercial and Purchase) W ﬁm
14 | Tender package No. SPARRSO/Transport-GD/01.
15 | Tender name Procurement of Two New Transport. WA SIS T (5T AR, (Gl S, I |
16 | Tender publication dat E?tue?zun = d MEH@@ E™ AP S AL (ST FITI, IETT |
ender publication date 07.
17 | Tender last seling date 16.08.201 (O ST FFTH, (o AT, e R bt wﬁ”m' a';mﬁﬂﬁ A R
18 | Tender closing date & time 17.08.2011 12:00 noon W ﬁm :
19 | Opening date and time (f different from 18) | 17.08.2011 12:15pm : MR e e ¢ | g I WiHMeEmE WEe W OPeM gv @
Name and address of the office Address e ¢ | v e Rl 8(3)/2033/043(90) BR-0¢/0¢/3033MH:
Selling tender document Administrative Building, SPARRSO, Agargaon, } | e A 8 | I WA, JALEATHH, TIF | VAMTOIME Pew @eTel | ¢ | wae@ nfeice Srgfie =egan |
Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh. © | oS 50T 8 (@ | ¢ | FAFRIERID (G PR | ST @ T ofeg B s | Trery e v |
20 | Receiving tender document -do- 8 | VRO AN 8| AFTITERIG B FRITE 0350/ -
. . — T osfolsali T8 WO W VR SIZA AFe 3| CS AN AR |
Opening tender document Project Office, Lab Building, Room No. 203, *
Agargaon Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207 Rty am wmr HTETE e R e e g 8| (OF1 AN FHFH, IQY qR TR T
gaon Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka ! e E ;
Bangiadeeh. ¢ | wEeE s o ﬁl 3/205% il il o bl
3 H 03RO | <] <
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER | | | T T T SRR SRRl waolg wee faema ofF | 3| weeld RifRerE A9me @6 2000 IHF A |
21 | Eligibility of tenderer Tenderer will have legal, financial, professional and wifad wifids oot/ |
technical capability to deliver & have fulfilled the q | WMo [eN @IS | 3 | waeE PSS Sae =eTan | (G FANET e, 9T, AWa A9, qeT a9
obligations of all the requirements. v | ACED S TS AMGT B | ¢ | TISTW AGrT ©FA | (ST M ITCa e, 9T |
22 | Brief description of goods Purchase of Transport. b | VAU W YRS | 3 | SIS waoE e | . > :
23 | Brief description of related services | As per schedule. so | vao@ AfECn afem 3w | 3 | ARG o FEEE € FE G- ;%;;Tfiﬂ} sig: FFE H:oo TE d3:00 THFH
24 | Price of tender document (Tk) Tk 500/ (five hundred) non-refundable. wgefaeds, o e, TR @F =
25 | LotNo. | Identification | Location | Tender security Completion time FTTETH | i T AR 7 o %000 A6 |
- of lot amount (Tk) 5 ﬂﬂmﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ RGT | 3| Sbfo/205588 (@1 200 90 7@ | : . waoi@ WIfTEE e (@1 2000 963 |
1 Car Dhaka | Tk.1,00,000/= 6 weeks from the date of A et O Nr .
signing contract i =t HCREE o MmRREE : q¢o/- (FTS*S 2/<er<) GIFT T |
26 | Name of official inviting tender Kamrul Islam T g U 2SN T T4 2% TR A I FEF
27 | Designation of official inviting tender | Chief Administrative Officer. aAH | dajor/Syf: @ B.oo & fdfas | A
28 | Address of official inviting tender (SPARRSO), Mohakash Biggyan Bhaban, Agargaon, wow e @ 2,00 TG ofF | "‘ s 7
Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207. o | W AW CYGEACE | 3 | W@ WG B G 5390 03/50/3033 G ©3/00/033E AT |
29 | Contact details of official inviting | Tel: 880-2-9113329, Fax: 880-2-8113080, E-mail: il bl VRACHE AL @ R | 3| VG e Srgfe X |
tender admin@sparrsﬂ_guy‘hd S8 | TEEW Wt AE | 3 | AEEREEe SR SRR, e Wﬂﬁlﬁ? TEge ?Fﬁf‘s
30| The procuring entity reserves the right o accept or reject all tenders. NN T SN S
SO0 | o
P Kanjr}ll Isllam . v o WE T R vawrerma  dfe e | ¢ | Sraive TET (IreES THewad ©E FAa949E
GD-3210 Chief Administrative Officer e T e i | ey e o G T 3% IICRIECl 147 LIS |
T | VAT L@ ST ST @ CITEre A S TAree O WEEE A s
39 | wEoE AR | 8 | B NS, JRE, T | 97 (A0S #Id |
FEF dran W e S (BETd alfesljage ward AT
1 Sbr | FEAANET (AHWPE 3 | oddofaody T ooyl gﬁ: %ﬁg A '
' ; @ |
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh | . ‘" - = :
Local Government Engineering Department sEeE N e =E o AR
Design Unit 0 | A WA e | 8 | B\ gUE, cEel  wEme, B935S
CEETl FIarerd, el
RDEC Bhaban (Level-4), Agargoan, Dhaka-1207 ATRRe | :
{ ) Agarg 3y | A FLEEE SR S G G0 B TSSO AeE
Ministry/Division Local Government Division. CRTAITETTeT 4T CATS 1T |
Agency Local Government Engineering Department. R | FEF A FEAG T TFEACE (T (/7 oA qfeejareet N
Procuring entity name Design Unit, LGED. B e S Me,g,hna Petroleum lelted,
: AR (It Tereee I (A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
Procuring entity district Dhaka ] !
& A 98-59, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong
EOI Ref No: LGED/D;U/D-93/2010/236 Date; 26-07-2011 f&fe-o303 CErET SR, AT =g’ . .
Re-Tender Notice (3" Time)

RequeSt for ExpreSSIon Of IntereSt waﬁww . Er?:rgﬁringf o gt%?igf;t;ﬁﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁ:ﬁal Area, Chittagong.

F I' entity
0 (B AR FIAET, A (S SR 2. | Invitation ~ of | Package No. Description Cost of Earnest

Selection of Individual Consultant: w7 faeefe Roowcks lender | money
Structural Engineer (BUIIdlng) £l : Pur-114 Construction _of _ Tank | Tk 5,000~ | Tk

R R T L e A et R L dt 12-05-2011 | Wagon Filing Gantry at 7,00,000/-

The Chief Engineer, LGED has been allocated public funds from the Government of the w‘ e ﬁm - |.§| ””E;E' i Daulatpur Depot, Khulna

AT (S A | s

L P

People’s Republic of Bangladesh (GoB) toward the cost of the professional services of e 3. | Procurement | Open Tendering Method (OTM). Tender to be submitted in two separate
LGED, and intends to apply part of the proceeds of these funds to payments under the 5 HiEr Gale § B = ) method envelopes, one for technical offer and the other for commercial offer.
contract for the provision of consultancy services for the project by individual consultant: e @ SR TMeote/EE/R0dy 0y,  wifws | |2 | Lastselling date of tender document 16-08-2011 | 10.00 am to 15.00 hrs
ructural Engineer (Building). 30/4/53 | 5. | Tender clﬂsmg tlme and date 17-08-2011 | 12.00 hrs
The services include: 8 ImT WO 8 Ve PIOSeE Wy 6. | Tender opening time & date 17-08-2011 | 12.15 hrs
To prepare structural Design and Drawings of various infrastructures like construction of T AT SR 8(F) 2O (%) 4 | 7. | Name & address of the offices for , _
multi-storied buildings, auditoriums, memorials, functional buildings, primary school cum ¢ AMES € TS 3 GO AET ST | Selling of tender | 1. Purchase/Cash Section, 58-59, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
cyclone shelters, markets and other infrastructures etc. in consultation with LGED officials aife T ""““’.“?"ts ¢._Meghna Bhaban, 131’ Motjhosl LA, Dnaka. :
S : g 5 Receiving the | 1. Purchase/Cash Section, 58-39, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
and other professionals. He/She shall be responsible to prepare specification & rate b Rt WA ¢ T[T WAG ES | o
; _ . tenders 2. Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
analysis for item of rates not covered by LGED rate schedule. He/She shall undertake field G RNl b e o e o - I . 8. | Qualification of | @) The tenderer must be enlisted in a govisemi-govt/autonomous
visit all over Bangladesh as and when necessary. ’EFf * bl B Corepi tenderer bodies.
The qualification and experience required for the assignment is as follows: oo b) The tenderer must have experience in a govt/semi-
a) Educational qualification CR—— W 2 Sufb/R0dd (@Al Yoo W gpwautnnnmuus bodies amgunting_nc:—tl less than Tk 75 lac ip a
+ B.Sc in Civil Engineering from any reputed University. ooy ol itk A slng‘le I:::rder fﬂ_r cﬂpstruch&nffahncatmnfrepmr of nqechamcgl
b) Experience & adequacy for the assignment e Ifabtngatmn work including supply of all necessary materials within
: . : : : ’ ast 5 years.
Exr;ﬂ:i nt;?;ﬁ tﬁ:ﬁggv;mgg Dﬁ;ﬁ:;i nT 15 years with at least 10 years working | | » :jﬂ RLUCEIE w@wﬁ% m o) E‘;et;réier will be rejected if all wanting papers not submitted along
+ Should have knowledge on using infrastructure standard code of practice (BNBC, ACI T, ARG GF S | d) For any r.false declarationfincorrect or forged certificates and
etc.) for analysis and structural design of building and other structure as stated above. So WA MEEPY & FEETIE® G FEPTE submitted papers are found to be fake or false, the tender security
« Computer proficiency in structural analysis and design with the application of appropriate PP | shall be forfeited and the tender shall be declared informal.
software like STAAD-Pro, ETABS etc. by WM METE T 8 :rﬁ;:r -(TE=E o B 9. | Special Technical offer should contain the under noted documents.
c¢) Suitability: instruction a) Certified copy of Work Order/Purchase order from govt/semi-
.!ﬁaining int{elevant area % m bl ﬂﬁﬂ?i ) gpvﬂautunnnﬁgus bodies amounting not less than Tk Tg lac in a
For outstanding candidate the experience criteria may be relaxed. Ppr g : 3 ?'EQ.IE tlﬂrder ;qr Icgpstmctaml':ffal:f}ncl.[atl:::rnfrepalr of ; f!‘jﬂ“a'?;ﬁ?"
The Superintending Engineer (Design),LGED now invites eligible applicants to apply for the o FEEEE s 03/50/3083 a0 Izstngay::;:m N U, Sy B A NOEtt ety W
positions. Applicants are invited to provide information indicating that they are qualified to TR ©3/09/203332 #fF | b) Certified Cﬂi}? of up-to-date 1%t class enlistment certificate from the
perform the services (complete CV with other details as required as per the application 38 WEAEE MY @ 3 wadw  Gifevm Srafve govt/semi-govt/autonomous bodies.
forms). e St “TETART | c) Certified copy of up-to-date bank solvency certificate confirming the
Consultant will be selected using the selection of individual consultant sub-method in S TS T ability of the bidder to invest a minimum of Tk 100 (one hundred)
accordance with the Public Procurement Rules 2008. It is expected that the services will be se  wwrendd  ofs g wgEifte WY ORI lac at a time for undertaking similar construction works.
commenced on September 2011 and shall be completed by August 2014. e et CHONCT T AR AT d) The average annual tumover of Tk 300.00 lac during the period of
Interested candidates are requested to submit their expressions of interest in accordance A last financial year.
with the standard application forms (PS4, August 2009, Standard Request for Application) ) g ol H:Tﬂ’ SR S, e) Certified copy of valid trade license. _
which may be obtained from the office of the undersigned during normal office hours (or i Smak WRmE T AARSE FeeE eoiuRe ﬂ} EEEQ? EW g; E:::g L?:;’_T: E“artm ﬂ?ﬁﬁiﬁ'
available in the website: www.cptu.gov.bd/RFP. AS PX). A complete set of "Request for wifae @ 7T 20 33,00 MBI 4T | ﬁ} List of tmls?gquipment ar n%]anmwer {technica.l] i laderare
Application” including Term of Reference may also be obtained from the office of the Se VAR AH AEE 8 Db/>33 T 3.90 WHF | K.
undersigned. S @ i) Eamest Money in the form of Pay-Order, Bank Draft in favour of
Expressions of interest shall be submitted by 2.00pm on 21/08/2011, in sealed envelope o WEAE TR ¢ d/ur/35% TF oR.vo U | Meghna Petroleum Ltd.
delivered to Md. Abul Kalam Azad and be clearly marked "Request for Expressions of wifad € 7Y j) Original copy of money receipt against purchase of tender
Interest for Selection of Individual Consultant”. R0 WG AHE ST E"Jfﬁﬁf @ BITETR #Afe S S documents.
The client reserves the right to accept or reject any/all EOIs. :Tﬁgiwﬁ (Tl ST FYACEA FRCT @A+ A k) {?riginal tﬂﬂp‘f of money receipt against purchase of tender
q | ocuments.
Md. Abul Kalam Azad 3y FTEAW @ R WA AfSTE @ (/AR waca After opening/scrutiny of the technical offers the successful bidders will
Superintending Engineer (D&QC) Aifeerfarze Fara SRFT AT FCa | be advised the dateltime of opening of the commercialffinancial offers
Level-04, RDEC Bhaban, LGED, Dhaka-1207 (e A to enable their attendance as per schedule.

GD-3214 Phone- (8802) 8154440, 01711332550 fefe-0300 RlEERREN S RIRIEIRIE GD-3198



